
 

Memorandum 
ABP-322447-25 

 

To: Barry O’Donnell, Senior Planning Inspector 

From: Eimear Reilly, Executive Officer 

Re: Water Supply Project for the Eastern and Midlands Region. 

Date: 23rd May 2025  
  

   
I refer to the attached pre-application design flexibility consultation request which 

was received in accordance with s.37CC of the Planning and Development Act, 

2000, as amended. 

The request was received from Uisce Eireann on 2nd May 2025 in relation to the 

associated pre-application consultations under PC0124. 

The request was acknowledged by letter on 6th May 2025 and notification letters 

were issued to the following local authorities: South Dublin County Council, Offaly 

County Council, Tipperary County Council, and Kildare County Council. 

The meeting was held on 20th May 2025. The meeting record will issue to the 

prospective applicant in due course, and the onus is on the Board the close off the 

request. The opinion may be issued to the prospective applicant once a 

determination is made in respect of PC0124.  

File forwarded for consideration.  


